Kirk Allen

From: John_C_Thompson@isp.state.il.us on behalf of ASKISP_ASKISP@isp.state.il.us
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: Re: compaint attached

Attachments: lllinois State Police complaint.pdf

| have reviewed this complaint and feel these concerns would be best addressed by the Office of the Executive Inspector
General (OEIG) http://www2.illinois.gov/oeig/Pages/default.aspx . Examples of allegations of violations by public
employees that may be investigated by the OEIG include, but are not limited to: fraud, abuse of authority, corruption,
theft of state property, improper use of state time, property, or other resources for prohibited political purposes, bid
rigging, improper time reporting, and other forms of misuse of public property, equipment, or other assets.

Complaints may be filed orally or preferably in writing.

Lieutenant Stu Weyforth
Southern Commander

lllinois State Police

Division of Internal Investigation

"Kirk Allen" <KAllen@1ststriketech.com>
07/21/2013 10:07 PM

To
<askisp@isp.state.il.us>,
cc

Subject
compaint attached

Attached is a formal complaint and request for investigation.

Kirk Allen



